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EX

TOWN of PETROLIA ===,

JUDY ARMSTRONG
Deputy Administrator - Clerk
411 Greenfield Street )
P.0. Box 170, Lol | CIE:IXrEn?sAsllqo?\gr of Works
PETROLIA - Ontario / -
[t
NON 1RO \ } o PATRICIA HARWOOD
Telephone: 5190-882-2350 - Parks & Recreation Co-ordinator

General Manager, Victoria Hall

March 12%, 1997

Ontario Heritage Foundation, - MAR 2 51997

77 Bloor Street West, |

Toronto, Ontario. Sttty
M7A 2R9

Re:  Heritage Designation
4189 Petrolia Line
By-Law Number 16-1997

Dear Sirs: gl 24

As you are aware, the Heritage Designation at 4180 Petrolia Line has
been completed and registered without objection.

Please find enclosed a copy of the above mentioned by-law and notice
for your records.

Congratulations in receiving your Designation.

Yours truly,

T S

R. Brad Loosley,
Administrator Clerk.

RBL/kk
Encl.
cc Arthur Parkes,
Chairperson, Heritage Committee
and Ontario Heritage Foundation
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““CANADA’S VICTORIAN OIL TOWN”’
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NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE I ;
MAR 1 21997
Ontario Heritage Foundation, ]
77 Bloor Street West,
Toronto, Ontario.
M7A 2R9

N - - s 7 2o

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the Corporation of the

Town of Petrolia intends to designate the property including lands and buildings, at
the following Municipal address as a property of architectural and historical value or
interest under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act 1990, Section 29 (1) Chapter O.18.
a) 4189 Pefrolia Line

(Old Post Office)

Petrolia, Ontario.

NON 1RO

Reasons for Proposed Designation

Historical Reasons:

Occupancy and/or role record

Constructed during a period of expansion and growth in the community of
Petrolia this structure was built under a Federal commission awarded to the
architect, Thomas Fuller of London, Ontario from a design he had submitted. As a
result of being awarded this government contract, a number of similar structures built
during this same period can be found in towns throughout Southwestern Ontario.
Original design called for the Post Office and Offices of the Inland Revenue and
Customs on the main fleor, the residence of the Postmaster on the second and the
residence of the caretaker above that on the third. An annex on the south side of
the building housed an examining warehouse for Customs purposes and for the
collection of Provincial and Federal taxes. In later years the second storey was
converted to office space and only the caretaker continued to live on the premises.
Following World War One, one of the small back rooms was taken over and used as
a “Militia Room”. The Petrolia Legion also used space in this building until removing
to their new facilities on King Street. The structure served as Petrolia’s Post Office
from 1894 to 1964 at which time new facilities were built and the Post Office
operations were relocated. The contract for construction of the Old Post Office was
signed under the direction of the Department of Public Works in January of 1892 and
the premises became functional in the spring of 1894. Joshua Garrett of Petrolia
was the principal contractor. From 1964 to the present a number of commercial
establishments have operated from the premises.

Architectural Reasons:

This structure was built to reflect a “Romanesque” style of architecture, one
that is uniquely North American and made popular by the American architect H.H.
Richardson. One of the prominent features of this style is the bold use of masonry
and what has been termed the “Romanesque Arch” (round headed arches over
doors and windows). The use of rough-cut stone and red brick were popular
building materials used in this style of construction as well as the use of smooth,
wide brackets under the eaves Buildings constructed in this manner projected a
sense of heaviness and solidity and the Old Petrolia Post Office is an excellent
example of this style. Romanesque remained popular until the late 1800s when it
eventually merged with other architectural styles of the late Victorian period.
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Any persons may before the 7" , March 1997, send by registered mail or deliver to
the Administrator Clerk of the Town of Petrolia, notice of his or her objection to the
proposed designation, together with a statement of the reasons for the objection and
all relevant facts. When a Notice of Objection has been received, the Council of the
Town of Petrolia will refer the matterto the Conservation Review Board for a hearing
and report.

DATED AT THE TOWN OF PETROLIA THIS 19™ DAY OF FEBRUARY,
1997.

R. Brad Loosley,
Administrator Clerk






